DEMOCRATIC PARTY OF LANE COUNTY

Central Committee Minutes

5/20/2021 - Teleconference

The monthly meeting of the Democratic Party of Lane County Central Committee, held via teleconference, on Thursday evening, May 20, 2021 was called to order at thirty three minutes past six pm, Ms. Gillpatrick being in the Chair and noting a quorum and Ms. Swenson Harris present as Secretary.

The agenda was adopted as presented.

The minutes were approved as presented.

The March minutes were approved as presented.

The Treasurer's report was received. The Party had \$4,615.60 in income and \$16,194.67 in expenses for the month, for a net loss of \$3,777.82.

The Campaign Services Committee reported on the May election. All Democrats in targeted races won their elections. Mr. Thompson reported on VAN support for campaigns. Ms. Swenson Harris reported

on the Party's paid fellowship pilot program.

The Community Action Committee reported on booth materials. Ms. Bradvica reported that the Creswell 4th of July parade remains cancelled. The Party will have a booth at the Lane County Fair. The Eugene Asian Celebration has been rescheduled. The Committee continues to monitor upcoming events.

The Fundraising Committee reported on planning for the Roosevelt Gala. Ms. Keizer reported that the Committee continues to monitor reopening in order to inform a decision on the 2021 Chili Cook Off. Mr. Koivula reported on the Party's virtual yard sale.

The Organization Committee reported on the Neighborhood Leader Program in the May election. Over 160 volunteers participated in the Neighborhood Leader Program.

House District 8 reported that Lisa Ambrose has stepped down as the District's Neighborhood Leader Coordinator. Mr. Cook reported on organizational strategies and PCP outreach. Ms. Levsen reported on organizing to support Barbara Graham-Adams for Fern Ridge School Board.

Ms. Levsen reported that House District 9 and the Florence Democrats organized extensively for victories in costal elections.

House District 11 reported on neighborhood leader organizing. The District will be participating in the NAMI walk on May 22.

House District 12 reported on Neighborhood Leader participation and the District's postcard campaign. Ms. Henjum reported on support for Kelly Mason's school board campaign. The District will be participating in the NAMI walk.

House District 13 reported on the Neighborhood Leader Program and the Blue River Library book drive.

House District 14 reported on Neighborhood Leader organizing. The District will participate in the NAMI walk.

The Subcommittee for PCPs reported the names of people requesting nomination for the position of Precinct Committee Person: Orion Deschamps, nominated by Mr. Curtis; Shannetta Mennenga, nominated by Ms. Bradvica; and Bryan Haynes nominated by Ms. Levsen.

The Subcommittee for PCPs reported the names of previous nominees requesting to be appointed to the position of Precinct Committee Person: John Prince, Jason Nance, Todd Mann, Henry Hakanson, Anthony Reed, and Judy Bouvier were appointed.

The Platform Committee reported that the Committee has advanced two resolutions to be considered under New Business.

The PR Committee reported on website traffic resulting from postcarding. Ms. Keizer reported on Facebook advertisements for the May election.

The Rules Committee reported on feedback from the PCP survey regarding the Party's endorsement process. The Committee will conduct a bylaws review for potential amendments to be considered in October.

The State Central Committee Delegation reported that the SCC will meet on June 27. The State Party expects to hold an in person meeting in the Fourth Quarter, along with the State Platform Convention.

The 4th Congressional District Delegation reported that the Congressional District Committee will meet on July 18.

As New Business, the Committee considered Resolution 2021.10 - Regarding House Bill 3377-Establishing an Addiction Crisis Task Force. The Resolution was advanced by the Platform Committee and passed unanimously.

As New Business, the Committee considered Resolution 2021.11 - Regarding Support of a Eugene Green New Deal and Building Electrification. The Resolution

was advanced by the Platform Committee and passed unanimously.

Upon unanimous consent, the Chair adjourned the meeting at six minutes past eight o'clock.